From: Nick Mannering [ManneringN@rpsgroup.com]

Sent: 26 March 2013 13:20

To: Bradley Gammond

Cc: Nick Laister; Richard Boother

Subject: Woyre Forest Site Allocations and Policies Local Plan - Main Modification Public

Consultation

Mr Bradley Gammond,

Representation Comment ID: SALPP122 (Comment by West Midland Safari Park)

As a Main Modification, the Council has proposed to amend the Previously Developed Site
Boundary at the West Midlands Safari and Leisure Park to conform with advice set out in the
NPPF. For the avoidance of doubt, West Midland Safari Park now considers that the
document will be sound as a result of this amendment, in terms of being positively prepared,
justified, effective and consistent with national policy.

Kind regards,

Nick Mannering

Principal Planner - RPS Planning & Development
20 Western Avenue, Milton Park,

Abingdon, Oxfordshire, OX14 4SH.
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Tel: +44 (0) 1235 821 888

Fax: +44 (0) 1235 834 698
Direct: 01235 448790

Email:  ManneringN@rpsgroup.com

WwWWw: Www.rpsgroup.com

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or
corruption in transmission or for any loss or damage caused by a virus or by any other means.

RPS Planning and Development Limited, company number: 02947164 (England). Registered office: 20 Milton Park Abingdon
Oxfordshire OX14 4SH.

RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com



mailto:ManneringN@rpsgroup.com
http://www.rpsgroup.com/
http://www.rpsgroup.com/

